

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2019
Special Schedule:
Po'okela, 1, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WELCOME BACK EVERYONE! Hope everyone had a great summer! This week starts our Special bell schedule starting with Po'okela, period 1, recess, period 2, period 3, lunch, and period 4. Tomorrow, it goes Po'okela, period 5, period 6, recess, period 7, period 1, lunch, and 2. Also, this school year marks the 2nd year that we will be having a no bell schedule from start to end so keep an eye on your watch! Have a great week!

PARKING INFO: Parking Permit Applications can be picked up outside of Vice Principal Dean's office door. Assigned stalls will be made this year with priority to Seniors first. This week ONLY, Seniors will be able to apply & choose a stall. Beginning next week all others may apply & choose a stall. Stalls will be assigned on a FIRST COME FIRST SERVE basis. Any questions please see VP Ms. Dean. For the first two weeks of school, permit stickers will not be required on enforced.

Want to change a Class or Classes? Please do not go down to the counselors during anytime of the school day. Instructions will be discussed today and wait for the counselor to send a call slip for you. Mahalo!

OFFICE TIME: Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, meals, and other business must be done during morning recess and lunch period ONLY. Not during mornings, class time, and after school, we will refuse service to students who come during those times. Once again, only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

<u>LIS:</u> Lahaina Intermediate School is off limits. Please use the sidewalk along Lahainaluna Road when walking off campus after school.

<u>Just a reminder to all:</u> Food and drinks are not to be thrown in the classroom trash cans. It should be disposed outside in the bins. Mahalo!

MARCHING BAND INFO: MEETING THIS FRIDAY, AUG 9 AT LUNCH IN THE CHORUS ROOM. CLASSES ARE ON TUESDAY AND THURSDAY STARTING ON TUESDAY, AUG 13 FROM 2:15 to 4:30. ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT EITHER MR. OR MRS. CARLOS.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> There will be an officer meeting at lunch in K-102 on Friday to plan activities and Club Fair. Arigatou.

<u>Anime club:</u> Permission forms for the August 23rd anime night are available at K-101 or K-11 during morning recess and lunch period. Dues are \$5. Come check us out at Club Fair on Monday, August 19th. See you soon!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Cross Country Season is here! If you're willing and able, please come find out more during lunch recess from Coach Skousen in L31, South side of Gym. The tryout period for cross country ends next week on Friday August 16th. Don't miss this opportunity to get in shape and have a great experience.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PANCAKES WITH SYRUP OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHEESSE PIZZA, EDAMAME, CARROTS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: To be announced later by the Vice Principal's office.